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May 8, 2012
Mr. Larry S. Hopper Mr. Bob Johnston
Hendron Water District Paducah Water Works
4410 A.T. Massa Drive P.O. Box 2377
Paducah, Kentucky 42003 Paducah, Kentucky 42002-2377

Melissa D. Yates, Esq.

Denton & Keuler, LLP

P.O. Box 929

Paducah, Kentucky 42002-0929

Re: Case No. 2012-00156
Hendron Water District

Ms. Yates and Gentlemen:

The enclosed documents have been filed in the record of the above-referenced
case. Any objections to this action should be submitted to the Commission within five
days of receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

W Dl

Jeff Derouen
Executive Director

gw
Enclosures
1. E-mail Message — Wuetcher — 7 May 2012
2. E-mail Message — Yates — 7 May 2012
3. Verification Page — Larry S. Hopper
4. Verification Page — Bob Johnson
5. E-mail Message — Wuetcher — 4 May 2012
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ENCLOSURE 1

From: Wauetcher, Jerry (PSC

To: "Melissa Yates"

Subject: RE: PSC Case No. 2012-00156: Application for Transfer of Control of Hendron Water District
Date: Monday, May 07, 2012 4:54:19 PM

The copies will suffice. | will ensure that these are filed in the case record so the case can proceed.

From: Melissa Yates [mailto:myates@dklaw.com]

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 4:51 PM

To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC)

Subject: PSC Case No. 2012-00156: Application for Transfer of Control of Hendron Water District

Dear Mr. Wuetcher:

Please find attached the verifications from Mr. Johnston and Mr. Hopper which were referenced in
your email reprinted below. Do | need to send the originals also or will these copies suffice?

Thank you once again for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Melissa Yates

Denton & Keuler, LLP
PO Box 929

Paducah, KY 42001
Fax: 270-442-6000
Phone: 270-443-8253

Ms. Yates:
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Commission Staff has reviewed the joint application of Paducah Water Works and Hendron Water
District for PSC approval of the transfer of ownership and control of Hendron Water District to
Paducah and has discovered a deficiency. KRS 278.020(6) requires that the application for transfer
of control be in writing and verified under oath. The tendered application is not verified under
oath and therefore cannot be accepted for filing. The Commission’s Filings Division will issue a
formal notification to the Joint Applicants of the deficiency no later than May 8, 2012. If your
clients wish to supplement their application with the appropriate verification statements before
that date, they may submit those statements by e-mail to me. | will then ensure that those
documents are submitted to the Filings Division for filing.

This notification is provided as a courtesy. It is not formal notification of the filing deficiency. If
you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Gerald E. Wuetcher

Executive Advisor/Attorney

Public Service Commission of Kentucky
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov

Office: (502) 564-3940 x259

Cell: (502) 229-6500


mailto:gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov

ENCLOSURE 2

From: Melissa Yates

To: Wouetcher, Jerry (PSC

Subject: PSC Case No. 2012-00156: Application for Transfer of Control of Hendron Water District
Date: Monday, May 07, 2012 4:53:21 PM

Attachments: Joint Petition of PWW and Hendron Water District executed by Larry Hopper_1.pdf

Joint Petition of PWW and Hendron Water District executed by Bob Johnston_1.pdf

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
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THE JOINT PETITION OF PADUCAH WATER WORKS AND HENDRON
WATER DISTRICT TO APPROVE THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AND
CONTROL OF THE HENDRON WATER DISTRICT TO THE PADUCAH
WATER WORKS

CASE NO. 2011-00156

VERIFICATION

Pursuant to KRS 278.020(6), the undersigned, LARRY S. HOPPER, being first duly
sworn ,states that he is the Chairman of the Board of the Hendron Water District, that he
has personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the Joint Petition; and that the
statements contained therein are true and correct to the best of his knowledge,
information, and belief.

STATE OF KENTUCKY )
COUNTY OF McCRACKEN )

Subscribed, sworn to, and acknowledged before me by Larry S. Hopper, this the
| day of May, 2012.

N\Iy cOmMission expires (/ ~/ '(/—— /r(/

Notaky Public, State at Large
SEAL) + Y7963







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

My commission expires (/—'/’(./—’/’(1/

M/M} %4 &%W

Notafy Public, State at Large 4
(SEAL) HT7963
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that date, they may submit those statements by e-mail to me. | will then ensure that those
documents are submitted to the Filings Division for filing.

This notification is provided as a courtesy. Itis not formal notification of the filing deficiency. If
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
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ENCLOSURE 3

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
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ENCLOSURE 4

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

Pursuant to KRS 278.020(6), the undersigned, BOB JOHNSTON, being first duly sworn
states that he is the Chairman of the Board of the Commissioners of the Paducah Water
Works, that he has personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the Joint Petition; and
that the statements contained therein are true and correct to the best of his knowledge,

information, and belief.

Bob Johnstcb/

STATE OF KENTUCKY )
COUNTY OF McCRACKEN )

Subscribed, swomn to, and acknowledged before me by Bob Johnston, this the
)™ day of May, 2012.

My commission expires - JLehd_ (3 2015

(D ot b iz

Notary Public, State at Large o
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ENCLOSURE 5

From: Wouetcher, Jerry (PSC

To: "myates@dklaw.com"

Bcc: Smith, Renee C (PSC)

Subject: PSC Case No. 2012-00156: Application for Transfer of Control of Hendron Water District
Date: Friday, May 04, 2012 5:29:50 PM

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
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